# **AUSTIN WISDOM**

### SOFTWARE ENGINEER

### **EXPERIENCE**

### Content Production Manager | Speak

JUN 2021 - DEC 2022, SAN FRANCISCO, CA

- Coordinated contractors, voice actors, and team members using Notion, Slack, and Figma to ensure every milestone on the project roadmap was achieved across a three month project. Successfully produced an Al-powered language course while meeting every deadline.
- Demonstrated prompt-engineering skills using GPT-3 and 4 to create innovative language courses on the OpenAI playground.

### Founder | La Vie Luxury Home Imports, LLC

APR 2020 - MAY 2021, BOCA RATON, FL

- Administered every facet of business operations, from product sourcing to building the company website, including trademark registration.
- Analyzed KPI's on Amazon's seller platform to grow sales revenue and establish the LVL brand name.

### Founder | AusTinsina English Adventures

OCT 2017 - APR 2020, OURENSE, GALICIA, SPAIN

- Planned, shot, edited, and published educational English lessons using the YouTube platform and Adobe Premiere Pro.
- Built and managed a thriving community of international students, growing the channel to over 5,000 subscribers.

### **PROJECTS**

### Al Language Tutor Web App, Capstone Project | BrainStation

JUNE 2023

- Built an Al language tutor web application using OpenAl, React, React Router DOM, Node.js, and Express.
- Integrated OpenAI's GPT-4 language model to allow users endless, dynamic language practice.
- Used Knex and MySQL to create a relational database to store user information and information to dynamically render the language exercises.

### Industry Partner Project for Microsoft | BrainStation

JUNE 2023

- Joined a 7-person team including UX/UI, Data Science, and Software Engineers in a 24-hour challenge to create integrated data security functionality for Microsoft's current browser applications.
- Our project simplifies data security management for users with little tech skills, allowing them to protect their own data, and their family's data.

austin.n.wisdom@gmail.com 205-356-6409 linkedin.com/in/austinwisdom github.com/austinwisdom

### **SKILLS**

JavaScript, HTML, CSS, SCSS, Node.js, React, Axios, Express, MySQL, Agile Development, Knex, Document Object Model (DOM) APIs, Web APIs, OpenAI API, OAuth, User Authentication, Heroku, GitHub, Jest, Notion, VS Code

Portuguese, Spanish, French

### **PROFILE**

From rural Alabama to world traveler, I'm passionate about language education and multicultural engagement. I've founded three companies of my own, and worked extensively with GPT-4 prompt programming, applied to the fields of linguistics and education.

### **Education**

## BrainStation | Software Engineering Bootcamp

APR 2023 - JUNE 2023, MIAMI, FL

### Florida State University | Bachelors in International Affairs, Minor Spanish

AUG 2011 - JUN 2015, TALLAHASSEE, FL

Global Citizen Award, Outstanding Portuguese Student,